# District 70 – Minutes March 11, 2020

Kelley's Country Cookin 7011 Spencer Hwy, Pasadena, TX 77505 Pasadena, TX 77520

DCM – Brady G.	Alt DCM – Byron T.
Treasurer – Leslie H.	PI - Michelle
Secretary – Connie A.	Alt Secretary – Trish G.
CPC - Charlie	TFC – Byron T.
Registrar - Deb	
CPC - Charlie	

**Opened** with Serenity Prayer.

Read GSR Preamble – Stephanie Tradition 3 –Sara B. Concept 3 – Matt Volunteers for Tradition and Concept 4: Byron and Renee', respectively.

## Welcome New GSR's:

• Stephanie Alt GSR of NLWG

#### Previous month's minutes:

• Motioned and accepted.

#### Treasurer's report:

• Read, motioned and accepted.

#### **Committee Reports:**

- TFC: Byron
  - No more AA meetings at the Right Step. They wanted AA and Al anon in the same meeting. Byron walked away.
  - Centikor update: Byron did talk to Centikor after the area CPC chair asked us to look into it because we are in Deer Park. Currently, they have AA speakers on the long-term resident side invited by the counselors. They allow 12 step calls on the 30-day side. That is the involvement AA in the area has with that establishment.

- <u>CPC:</u> Charlie
  - Attended monthly CPC meeting held the first Monday of the month at 7P.
    - Has info of who to contact in 3 hospitals in our locale'
      - Baytown: San Jac
      - Pasadena: Bayshore
      - Webster: Clear Lake Regional
  - David, the committee chair will send an email about the 12-step hospital program.
  - They did a presentation in Katy about the program and it was well received. Much interest.
  - August 22<sup>nd</sup> is a service workshop in Kingwood (district 31). Charlie will help the CPC booth with the area chairperson for the 12-step hospital program.

# • Agenda Items for GSO: Brady

- $\circ$  He will send link to agenda items to district members. It's several hundred pages.
- Has opinion on 4 agenda items he will be taking to the delegate.

# GSR Reports:

- Janice-Treasurer for the Breakfast Club has a check for the district: was given info of how to submit it.
- Joyce-GSR-NSG: All is well but Byron had news of a PO getting info from the sign in sheet about a client. Its up to the group to decide how to handle the issue, discuss at their group conscience.
- Will-GSR-NBMG: Good attendance.
- Toni-GSR-LPLG: Doing good.
- Charlie-GSR-Shoemaker: All good
- Sara-GSR-Sunset Group: Traveling men's group on Sundays that is doing well. David's emphasis about service work has paid off. There were 6 members from Sunset at district.

# Old Business:

- <u>Traditions Workshop:</u>
  - $\circ$  Will be at West Baytown Club on May 2<sup>nd</sup> 1:30 to 4:30.

- There will be a skit followed by a panel of 3 who will present the traditions.
- Charlie challenged the GSR's of district 70 to recruit one or 2 people from their group to participate in the play.
- Food will be sandwiches, finger foods and desserts.
- Plans for a rehearsal TBA.
- Will provide pamphlets.

## New Business:

- COVID-19 and future gatherings: will take Q from Area.
- Brady will send link for the agenda items.

## Announcements:

• Troy and Chris will be at D 70 Meeting in April to discuss agenda items.

## Next DM April 8<sup>th</sup> 7P Kelley's.

## **<u>Closed</u>** with the <u>Responsibility Statement:</u>

• I am responsible, when anyone, anywhere reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there and for that I am responsible.